MEMORANDUM

CRAIG A. SMITH AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
1425 E. Newport Center Drive
Deerfield Beach, FL 33432
TEL (561) 314-4445
FAX (561) 314-4458

To: Bidders

From: Craig A. Smith & Associates

Date: February 29, 2024

Project: Tweddle Park Pump Station Retrofit Project
Subject: ADDENDUM NO. 02

Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this ADDENDUM on Page 00410-1 of the
Contract Documents and by returning the acknowledgment on Page 00490-2 of the
Contract Documents to our office immediately via fax. Failure to do so may cause the bid
to be considered informal or irregular and subject to rejection.

The Contract Documents, Specifications and Drawings are hereby amended as follows:

A. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS:

1. Bid due date has been extended for March 7, 2024. Bids will be due on that day
no later than 2:00 PM.

Town of Golden Beach 00490-1 Addendum no. 2
Tweddle Park Pump Station Retrofit Project
CAS Project No. 08-23-037



Addendum No. 02

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM

| hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 01 to the Contract Documents,
Specifications and Drawings (consisting of 2 pages) for the TOWN OF GOLDEN
BEACH TWEDDLE PARK PUMP STATION RETROFIT PROJECT (CAS PROJECT
No. 08-23-037).

Name of Bidder:
Print or type name of firm
By: Title:
Print or type name and Title of authorized company official
Signature:
Signature OF authorized company official
Date: , 20
END OF SECTION
Town of Golden Beach 00490-2 Addendum no. 2

Tweddle Park Pump Station Retrofit Project
CAS Project No. 08-23-037



